

TENDER FOR ADVERTISEMENT RIGHTS OF AD SLOTS ON EXISTING & UPCOMING VARIABLE MESSAGING DISPLAY (VMD) LEDs OPERATIONAL & TO BE INSTALLED BY SMART CITY AHANMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED (SCADL), AHMEDABAD ON REVENUE SHARING BASIS

December, 2021

SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Command Control Centre, Paldi

Ahmedabad 380007

Phone No. – (079) 265587890

Disclaimer

SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED (SCADL) (hereinafter called the "Authority") has prepared this document solely to assist prospective bidders in making their decision of whether or not to bid. While Authority has taken due care in the preparation of information contained herein and believes it to be accurate, neither Authority or any of its authorities or agencies nor any of their respective officers, employees, agents or advisors gives any warranty or makes any representations, express or implied, as to the completeness or accuracy of the information contained in this document or any information which may be provided in association with it.

This information is not intended to be exhaustive and interested parties are required to make their own inquiries that it may require in order to submit this bid. The information is provided on the basis that it is non–binding on Authority, any of its authorities or agencies or any of their respective officers, employees, agents or advisors.

Authority reserves the right not to proceed with the bidding process at any stage without assigning any reasons thereof, or to alter the timetable reflected in this document or to change the process or procedure to be applied. It also reserves the right to decline to discuss the tender further with any party submitting a bid.

No reimbursement of cost of any type will be paid to persons or entities submitting a Bid.



Tender Notice

TENDER FOR ADVERTISEMENT RIGHTS OF AD SLOTS ON EXISTING & UPCOMING VARIABLE MESSAGING DISPLAY (VMD) LEDs OPERATIONAL & TO BE INSTALLAED BYSMART CITY AHANMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED (SCADL), AHMEDABAD

SCADL seeks duly interested qualified Advertising Agencies for grant of Advertisement Rights for 5 years for Variable Messaging Display (VMD) LEDs installed and operating in Ahmedabad city. Interested Parties may download tender document from A.M.C. website www.advisionamc.com from 03/12/2021 to 17/12/2021 and submit it online as specified by 18:00 hrs, Date: 03.12.2021.

General Manager – (Admin)- SCADL



On line e-Tender cum e-auction Notice Detail			
Sr. No.	Detail	Information	
1	Authority	Smart City Ahmedabad Development Limited (SCADL)	
2	Online eTender cum e-Auction No.	AMCADVSC2122V067 (126 VMD LEDs)	
3	Name of Work	Advertisement Rights Allotment of Variable Messaging Display (VMD) LEDs installed in Ahmedabad on Revenue Sharing Basis	
4	Period of License	5 Years	
5	Upset Price as Yearly Minimum Guarantee (MG)	Rs.6,00,00,000 (Rupees Six Crore only)	
6	Revenue Sharing (RS) %	50% for the License period of five years	
7	License Fee Payment Cycle (Higher of MG or RS)	Quarterly Advance	
8	Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)	Rs.10,00,000 (Rupees Ten Lakh)	
9	Minimum Incremental Value in the multiple of	Rs.5,00,000 (Rupees Five Lakh)	
10	Performance Security	50% of Yearly Minimum Guarantee	
11	Pre-bid Queries	Bidders are required to send their pre-bid queries to email at contact@advisionamc.com and smartcity@ahmedabadcity.gov.in in PDF format on or before 13/12/2021 by 4.00 PM.	
12	Last date and time for one-time Registration of Bidders	15/12/2021 18:00 HRS	
13	Start & End date of online e- Tender cum e-Auction offer submission. (For Online Submission Financial Bid with EMD)	Start Date: 10/12/2021 10:00 HRS End Date: 17/12/2021 18:00 HRS	
14	Time limit and contact details to receive information of e-tender cum e-auction process and other Tender information	Up to 16/12/2021 16:00 hrs. Vendor can contact for free training of e- tender cum e-auction process and other information related to tender details: Contact No.: +91-79-22144414 contact@advisionamc.com	
15	Financial Bid opening and e- auction Date and Time.	11:00 AM to 11:20AM 20/12/2021	



ADVERTISEMENT LICENSE SNAPSHOT

Overall Inventory Offered:

India's Largest ever digital ooh media space is available for advertising – 2857 sqm 126 Large Screen Digital LEDs (Width – 7.68 meters, Height – 2.95 meters, P8 & P10 make) Allotments of 126 VMDs installation and maintenance* by SCADL:

Phase I – 39 Operational VMD LEDs (33 From 01/01/2022 & 7 From 16/01/2022)

Phase II – 50 Installed; to be operationalized (From 01/02/2022 Onwards)

Phase III – 37 To be Installed (From 01/04/2022 Onwards; SCADL reserves rights to cancel if any, few or all of 37 VMDs cannot be installed in any unforeseen circumstances)

^{*}Variable Electricity Charges and Internet Charges to be borne by Successful Bidder

Key Terms	Description
Revenue Share	 For the purposes of calculation of Revenue Share, Gross Revenue from sales of Advertisement Slots earned by the Licensee from the Advertising Rights under these tender terms shall be considered
	• The Revenue share % shall be 50%
Performance Security	 Interest Free Performance Security to be furnished for an amount equal to 50% of the MG as applicable for that year with a validity of 12 months Performance Security can be furnished in the form of a Demand Draft or
	Bankers Cheque or Bank Guarantee (BG)
	 The Licensee shall, 2 weeks prior to the expiry of the Performance Security, extend it by 12 months and augment the BG / furnish additional Demand Draft equal to 50% of MG of the subsequent year (adjusted for CPI escalation), till the end of the License Period
	 The Authority has the right to invoke the Performance Security in case of Event of Default or other such situations as described under various sections in this RFP
Minimum Guarantee (MG)	 MG for Calendar Year 2023 (Jan'23 to Dec'23 referred to as CY23) shall be quoted by the Bidding Entities as their Financial Bid.
	 MG shall be escalated annually by positive CPI (Consumer Price Index) as published by the RBI from time to time; it is clarified that in case of negative CPI, MG shall remain unchanged.
	 MG shall be adjusted on pro-rata basis depending on the phasing timeline of allotment of VMD LEDs in phase wise manner as mentioned as Annexure IV & Advertisement License Snapshot.



Payment Terms

- License Fee payable quarterly in advance
- · License Fee shall be calculated as the higher of
 - o MG (quarterly equivalent) as quoted by the Licensee atthe time of the bid escalated at positive CPI year-on-year
 - o Revenue Share determined basis the actual quarterly revenue realised by the Licensee for the previous quarter
- First invoice shall be raised by 15th of the month, payable by 31st of the same month on the basis of MG only
- For the subsequent quarters, Licensee shall pay higher of MG or Revenue Share for the preceding quarter and subsequent invoices shall be raised by the 15th of first month of that quarter and shall be payable by the 31st of the same month
- At the end of the last quarter of the License Period, Licensee shall pay only the difference between Revenue Share and theMG for the previous quarter
- Illustration of payments:

Quarter	Jan-Mar'22^	Apr-Jun'22	Jul'Sep'22
Date of raising invoice	25-Dec-21	15-Mar-22	15-Jun-22
Due date of payment	31-Dec-21	31-Mar-22	30-Jun-22

[^] Assuming it to be the first quarter from commissioning

 Utility charges for electricity and if feasible data to be billed on actuals on a monthly basis payable within the prescribed due date. The rate charged to the Licensee would be at a rate which the electricity distribution company would levy on sucha customer.



Table of Contents

1	PR	EAMBLE	7
2	DE	FINITIONS	8
3	IN [.]	TERPRETATION	.12
4	BII	O SUMMARY	.13
5		NERAL TERMS FOR EAUCTIONING AND ETENDERING:	
6	IN:	STRUCTION TO BIDDERS	.19
	6.1	ABOUT THE LICENSE	.19
	6.2	Due Diligence	.17
	6.3	Cost of Bidding	.17
	6.4	CLARIFICATION TO TENDER DOCUMENT/ PRE-BID MEETING	.17
	6.5	Amendment of Bidding Documents	.18
	6.6	Language of Bid	.18
	6.7	BID CURRENCIES	.18
	6.8	LAST DATE OF SUBMISSION OF BID	_
	6.9	Extension in Date of Submission of Bid	.20
	6.10	DOCUMENTS CONSTITUTING TENDER	.20
	6.11	Tender Submission Format	.20
	6.12	Rejection of Bid	.21
	6.13	Contacting of Authority	.21
	6.14	ACCEPTANCE OF TENDER	.21
	6.15	Fraudulent or corrupt Practices by the Bidder	.21
	1)	"CORRUPT PRACTICE" MEANS BEHAVIOR ON THE PART OF OFFICIALS IN THE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE SECTORS BY WHICH THEY	
	IMPRO	PERLY AND UNLAWFULLY ENRICH THEMSELVES AND/OR THOSE CLOSE TO THEM, OR INDUCE OTHERS TO DO SO, BY MISUSING TH	ΙE
	POSITI	ON IN WHICH THEY ARE PLACED, AND IT INCLUDES THE OFFERING, GIVING, RECEIVING, OR SOLICITING OF ANYTHING OF VALUE TO	Э
	INFLUE	NCE THE ACTION OF ANY SUCH OFFICIAL IN THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS OR IN CONTRACT EXECUTION; AND	.21
	н)	"FRAUDULENT PRACTICE" MEANS A MISREPRESENTATION OF FACTS IN ORDER TO INFLUENCE A PROCUREMENT PROCESS OR THE	
	EXECU	TION OF A CONTRACT TO THE DETRIMENT OF THE BORROWER, AND INCLUDES COLLUSIVE PRACTICE AMONG BIDDERS (PRIOR TO	OR
	AFTER	bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Borrowe	R
	OF THE	BENEFITS OF FREE AND OPEN COMPETITION.	.21
	6.16	EMD	.20
	6.17	DISCHARGE OF EMD OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER	
	6.18	No Consortium	.23
7	GE	NERAL TENDER CONDITIONS	.24
	7.1	Letter of Allotment & Agreement	.24
	7.2	Payment and Consideration	.24
	7.3	Advertisement Rights	.24
	7.4	Surrender of License	.26
	7.5	Change Management Procedure	.28
	7.6	DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE	.28
	7.7	EVENT OF DEFAULT AND TERMINATION	,



7.7.1	EVENT OF DEFAULT	28
7.7.2	TERMINATION DUE TO EVENT OF DEFAULT AND TERMINATION PAYMENT	29
7.7.3	RIGHTS OF AUTHORITY ON TERMINATION	30
7.7.4	TERMINATION PAYMENTS	30
7.8	INDEMNITY	28
7.9	FORCE MAJEURE	28
7.10	Independent Contractor	29
7.11	No Assignment	29
7.12	CONFLICT OF INTEREST	29
7.13	AUTHORITY'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY PROPOSAL AND TO REJECT ANY PROPOSAL	29
7.14	FAILURE TO AGREE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
7.15	SEVERABILITY AND WAIVER	29
7.16	REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, DISCLAIMER,	30
7.16.1	Representations and Warranties of the Licensee	30
7.16.2	Disclaimer	31
7.16.3	Representations and Warranties of Authority	31
7.16.4	GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION	31
7.16.5	Survival	31
7.16.6	No Partnership	31
7.17	Miscellaneous	32
7.17.1	Notices	32
7.17.2	Language	32
7.17.3	OWNERSHIP AND PROTECTION OF PROPERTY	32

List of Annexures

Annexure I – Format of Agreement

Annexure II – LED Technical Specifications

Annexure III – Bank Guarantee Format

Annexure IV – CA Certificate

Annexure V – List of the VMD LEDs



1 PREAMBLE

SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED (SCADL) (hereinafter called the Authority) invites price bids from interested bidders for granting rights for total 126 VMDs i.e. AMCADVSC2021V0067 Advertisement Rights of ad slots of Variable Messaging Display (VMD) LEDs installed at Ahmedabad city on revenue sharing basis.

Authority shall not be responsible for any costs or expenses incurred by the Bidders in connection with the preparation and delivery of bids, including costs and expenses related to visits to the sites. Authority reserves the rights to cancel, terminate, change or modify this procurement process and/or requirements of bidding stated in the Tender, without assigning any reason or providing any notice and without accepting any liability for the same.

The bid evaluation process is detailed in instruction to bidders in tender. Only those companies/ firms/ agencies who are registered as approved bidders at Advision website shall be qualified for the online eAuction.



2 **DEFINITIONS**

"Ad Slot" shall mean advertisement slot of 10 second visual display to be played on digital screen.

"Authority" means SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED (SCADL)

"Bid" or "Detailed Bid" or "Tender" shall mean the detailed bid submitted by the bidders in response to this tender including clarifications and/ or amendments, if any.

"EMD" shall mean the security furnished by the bidders, as part of the Detailed Bid submission.

"Due Date" shall mean the last date for submission of bids by the bidders as mentioned in the Bid Summary.

"Firm" shall mean a single legal entity, which is a registered body, Government agency or statutory body.

"Letter of Allotment" or "LOA" shall mean the letter issued by Authority to the Successful Bidder awarding the advertisement rights in conformity with the terms and conditions set forth in the tender.

"License" shall mean the grant of permission for providing advertisement rights to the Successful Bidder as per the terms and conditions mentioned herein.

"Licensee" shall mean any registered firm whose tender has been accepted by the Authority and shall include the any firm, its legal representatives, successors, executors, and permitted assignees.

"License Agreement" or "Contract" shall mean the Agreement to be signed between Authority and Successful Bidder upon the acceptance of the bid of the preferred bidder by the Authority. The tender conditions contained herein shall be a part of the Agreement.

"Minimum Guarantee" shall mean the minimum license fees guaranteed to be paid on quarterly advance basis.

"Operations Date" shall mean the License Agreement date or the date of starting of the operations by the Successful Bidder as a Licensee, whichever is earlier. On this day, all the electrification and display installation work shall be deemed to be complete and shall signify the beginning of the License Period.

"Security Deposit" shall mean the Bank Guarantee of stipulated amount furnished by a Successful Bidder on its selection as a Licensee.

"SCADL" shall mean SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED, Also an entity incorporated as a company under The Companies Act, 1956 for the purpose of planning, establishment, implementation, management, supervision and control of the smart city projects in Ahmedabad city and its authorized successors and assigns at all times.



"Successful Bidder" shall mean the qualified bidder whose Price Bid has been accepted by the Authority for granting of License for Advertisement Rights on LEDs.

"Taxes and Duties" shall mean all taxes, duties, fees etc. payable as per applicable laws in India in connection with the procurement, development, installation, operation, maintenance and management of the scope of work envisaged.

"Total Bid Value" means the value of the Successful Bidder as accepted by the Authority for Advertisement Rights on LEDs.

"VMD" means Variable Messaging Display digital boards displaying various information in digital format on LED screen.



3 INTERPRETATION

In the interpretation of this tender, unless the context otherwise requires:

- The singular of any defined term includes the plural and vice versa, and any word or expression defined in the singular has the corresponding meaning used in the plural and vice versa;
- A reference to any gender includes the other gender;
- Unless otherwise stated, a reference to a Clause, Sub-Clause, Paragraph, Subparagraph, Annex, Exhibit, Attachment, Schedule or Recital is a reference to a Clause, Sub-Clause, Paragraph, Subparagraph, Annex, Exhibit, Attachment, Schedule or Recital of this Tender.
- A reference to any agreement is a reference to that agreement and all annexes, attachments, exhibits, schedules, appendices and the like incorporated therein, as the same may be amended, modified, supplemented, waived, varied, added to, substituted, replaced, renewed or extended, from time to time, in accordance with the terms thereof;
- The terms "include" and "including" shall be deemed to be followed by the words "without limitation", whether or not so followed;
- Any reference to a person shall include such person's successors and permitted assignees;
- A reference to a "writing" or "written" includes printing, typing, lithography and other means of reproducing words in a visible form;
- Any date or period set forth in this Tender shall be such date or period as may be extended pursuant to the terms of this Tender;
- A reference to "month" shall mean a calendar month, and a reference to "day" shall mean a calendar day, unless otherwise specified.
- The terms "hereof, "herein", "hereto", "hereunder" or similar expressions used in this Tender mean and refer to this Tender and not to any particular Article,
- The terms "Article", "Clause", "Paragraph" and "Schedule" mean and refer to the Article, Clause, Paragraph and Schedule of this Tender so specified;
- In case of inconsistency between the terms mentioned in the Bid Summary and detailed description, the terms of the Bid Summary shall prevail.



4 BID SUMMARY

Sr. No.	Key Information	Details
1.	Tender for	Selection of a qualified Licensee for grant of Advertisement rights of 126 VMD LEDs on revenue sharing basis.
2.	Advertisement sites	VMD LED Screens: Ad Rights for Ad Slots available on cluster of VMD LED Screens at specified locations. There are total 126 monopole LED Screens across Ahmedabad City on revenue sharing basis. Bidder is required to quote minimum guarantee for the license period. From Real Time Bidding Highest bidder shall emerge winner to grant the license for the winning individual licenses.
3.	License Period	License period shall be of 5 years commencing from the Allotment Period mentioned in the Letter of Allotment (LoA). Extendable upto two more years.
4.	License Fee	Payment of Licensee Fees for to be paid on Quarterly Advance as per the Invoices shared and start of the new quarter and as per the Calendar Year Demand adjustment in last quarter of the Calendar Year in first year. License Fees are strictly non-refundable in all cases. Delay in payment of License Fees from due date mentioned in Invoice Copy / Demand Ledger shall attract 18% yearly interest as Late Payment Charges. Excess amount difference over MG from Revenue Share to be paid as per the Invoices generated based on Pay Orders. Such payments to be made on quarterly basis. Further, the License Fees Quoted shall be exclusive of GST. Such GST shall be payable in addition to the License Fees. The bidder will have to take this aspect into account while quoting for the License. Bidder has to make payment of License Fees online.
5.	Qualification Criteria	Bidder should be pre-registered on Advision AMC website; https://advisionamc.com and should submit the required documents as mentioned in the tender document.
6.	Tender Submission Format	As mentioned in General Terms for eAuctioning and eTendering
7.	Tender Evaluation	a) Only registered bidders can participate in Real Time Biddingb) Offer Price is mandatory prior to eAuctionc) EMD amount to be paid online



8.	EMD	EMD is to be paid as mentioned in General Terms for eAuctioning and eTendering.
9.	Pre-bid meeting	Bidders are required to send their queries for the pre-bid meeting
		to the Authority through email at <i>contact@advisionamc.com</i> in
		PDF format on or before 13.12.2021 by 4.00 PM.
10.	Floatwicity Duordhoud O	
10.	Electricity, Broadband &	VMD LEDs are exclusively owned and operated by SCADL, so
	Connectivity and	variable charges of Maintenance to be borne by SCADL. Electricity
	Maintenance Charges of	Charges & Internet Connectivity Charges to be borne by the
	VMD LEDs	successful bidder.
11.	Slots Management &	Post Allotment, bidder shall be provided VMD LED Slot
	Broadcasting SOP & Use	Management Dashboard login, where bidder can change the
	of the CMS	creative/Ad Slot contents. All creative/content to be uploaded
		online. Content shall be distributed from online platform and shall
		be displayed on various VMD LED Screens and as requested by
		bidder. SCADL shall provide details of publication of content to
		bidders within their dashboard. SCADL reserves right to use
		minimum 10% of Ad Slot time on any given time. VMD LEDs shall
		run for minimum 18 hours a day. Considering audience views
		probability, few may be allowed to operate for more hours.
		Bid Winner will have to pay Rs.25,000 refundable security deposit
		per VMD (which shall be returned at the end of the license period)
		for the access of the Content Management System. The CMS shall
		help successful bidder to add/remove/modify content in real-
		time* (subject to internet access in real-time)
12.	Taxes	Amount quoted by the Licensee in the Price Bid shall be final and
		payable. No deductions on account of any taxes, cesses, charges,
		etc. shall be permitted.
		Further, the License Fees Quoted shall be exclusive of GST, but the
		GST at applicable rates shall be required to be reimbursed by the
		Licensee at the time of payment of license fees against invoice.
		Such GST shall be payable in addition to and over and above the
		License Fees fixed.
13.	Due Date of bids	As mentioned in the eTender Notice. The submission will be
		online as mentioned in General Terms for eAuctioning and
		eTendering.
14.	Performance Security	
14.	remonitable Security	After winning the e-Auction, bidder shall have to submit 50%
		of annual minimum guarantee as performance security
1 5	Cinning of Agreement	deposit within 15 days of the auction results against license.
15.	Signing of Agreement	Agreement shall be signed between Authority and Successful
		Bidder in the format given in Annexure 6 at a date as directed by



	Authority. Authority has the discretion to add certain additional
	conditions as it may deem fit for the performance of this License.



LIST OF DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR ONE TIME REGISTRATION:

- A. GSTIN REGISTRATION COPY (IF NOT THEN SELF-DECLARATION ON LETTER-HEAD)
- B. PROFESSINAL TAX COPY / MSME REGISTRATION / RECOGNISED STARTUP / SHOP-ACT LICENSE
- C. ANTI-BLACKLIST CERTIFICATE (SELF ATTESTED)
- D. LAST YEAR ITR COPY OF THE BIDDER
- C. ESTABLISHMENT TYPE DOCUMENTS AS PER THE FOLLOWING TABLE:

SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP	HUF	PARTNERSHIP	COMPANY	SOCIETY	CO- OP. SOCIETY	TRUST
. Self Attested Copy of PAN Card		Certified Copy of Partnership Deed	Memorandum Articles of Association	Certificate of registration issued by Registrar of Societies	Certificate of registration issued by Registrar of Co- operative Societies	Certified copy o the Trust Deed
		Documents to be signed by a Partner, on the basis of a resolution signed by all the other partners.	2. Certificate of Incorporation	Memorandum of Association and By- Laws.	2. Bye- Laws	Documents to be signed by a Trustee on the basis of a resolution signed by all the other Trustees.
		3. Self Attested Copy of PAN Card of Partnership Firm	3. Form 32 for all Directors	Documents to be signed by a Chairman/ President, Authority given on the basis of resolution of the Managing Committee	3. Documents to be signed by a Chairman/ President, Authority given on the basis of resolution of the Board of Directors	3. Self Attested Copy of PAN Card of Trust
			4. Documents to be signed by a Director on the basis of a resolution of the Board of Director 5. Self Attested Copy of PAN Card of Company 6. Board Resolution letter		4. Self Attested Copy of PAN Card of Society	

Other Requirements:

- BIDDER SHOULD HAVE ANNUAL TURNOVER OF Rs.100 CRORE IN EACH PRESEDING FINANCIAL YEAR (FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 & FY 2019-20) – ALL AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT TO BE SUBMITTED
- 2. POSITIVE NET WORTH AS Rs.50 CRORE AS OF 31/03/2021 CA CERTIFICATE TO BE SUBMITTED
- 3. CA CERTIFICATE FOR MINIMUM 2 WORK ORDERS OF HAVING LED ADVERTISEMENT RIGHTS WITH REVENUE SHARING MODEL, MINIMUM REVENUE OF Rs.25 CRORE IN A YEAR FROM ADVERTISING OF LEDs/DIGITAL MEDIA IN LAST 3 YEARS & EXPERIENCE OF MANAGING 500 OR MORE LED SCREENS /DIGITAL SCREENS FOR ADVERTISEMENT MONETISATION AS PER THE ANNEXURE IV (SUCCESSFUL BIDDER HAS TO PRODUCE THE ORIGIAL CONTRACTS/WORK ORDERS/ AGREEMENT DOCUMENTS)



16

5 General Terms for eAuctioning and eTendering:

- 1. Online Registration at www.advisionamc.com is mandatory to participate in E-Tender cum eAuction.
- 2. While registering for the eAuctioning providing Mobile Number and Email ID are mandatory as all the communication shall be made to Registered Mobile Number and Registered Email ID (as username) in the form of SMS' and Emails. In case E-Tenderer will be responsible to change or update the communication Email or Mobile Number details to Advision well in advance.
- 3. E-Tender cum eAuctioning system is driven by set time limits for each stages and it must be followed strictly to participate in Real Time Bidding.
- 4. Bidder has to update payment in eWallet first so that EMD can be paid through eWallet balance. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) have to be paid in stipulated time period to avail the participation rights to Real Time Bidding in E Wallet. From E Wallet E-Tenderer can Use the Fund for EMD. Late payments shall not grant access to the eAuctioning. Following are the payment options to update payment in E Wallet at www.advisionamc.com website. Receipts of Balance Update in eWallets through Credit/Debit Cards, Net Banking or NEFT/RTGS shall be mailed to the Email ID of the E-Tenderer. E Challan can be downloaded for Bank Transfers through NEFT/RTGS from preferred banks. Once payment received Receipt will be sent to Email ID of the E-Tenderer.
- 5. Financial Offers must be updated to the Advision AMC website in stipulated time period set for the E-Tender cum eAuction.
- 6. E-Tenderer will be disqualified if he/she fails to pay the EMD Wallet Amount and use the wallet balance for EMD payment. Such e-Tenders shall not be considered to provide rights to Real Time Bidding.
- 7. Online Valid E-Tenderers can participate in Real Time Bidding (eAuction)
- 8. Real Time Bidding (eAuction) will be finished until no bidding instance in last 5 minutes of closure time of the e-Auction end time. Bidding Initiation, Bid Crossing and Increment related information shall be provided during the time of Real Time Bidding though Email and SMS. Bidder has to enter the bid value in the multiple of minimum Increment Value or higher. Real Time Bidding will be extended by 5 minutes if Bidding Instances occur in last 5 minutes of the Bidding Expire Time. Bidding will be declared completed with no Bidding Instance in last 5 minutes of the Bid Expiration Time. Page refresh prior to bidding is recommended. Authority's decision shall be final if any query will be arise of last minute bidding.
- 9. During the Real Time Bidding, Bidder identity will be encrypted and will not be displayed, only bidder himself/herself can see the Highest Bidding Value in his/her login dashboard.
- 10. Real Time Bidding (eAuction) Highest Value approval would be processed by Departmental Authorities for the sanctioning of the E-Tender.
- 11. Highest Bidder has to produce the required Documents for further process of granting the License.
- 12. With instance of No Real Time Bidding Participation, the Highest Offered Price will be considered Winner of the E-Tender cum eAuction process.
- 13. Highest bidder shall have to pay security deposit amount (if applicable) within 15 days of eAuction result. If Highest Bidder fails to pay security deposit within 15 days of auction 17



- results or withdraws from accepting license, he will be declared disqualified and debarred/blacklisted. In such case H2 shall be given chance to match H1 offer to grant license. The EMD of the disqualified bidder will be forfeited.
- 14. SCADL Chairman have the final authorization for any queries or issues raised of the E-Tender cum eAuctioning.
- 15. Advision AMC is not responsible for any Mobile Network relation issues due to which SMS of Email do not delivered because of the mobile or Internet services. Bidder has to ensure seamless access to internet for participation in eAuctioning. Prior to bidding instance page refreshment is recommended & last minute biding is not advisable.
- 16. Incomplete information uploaded by the tenderer will cause him to disqualify for eAuctioning.
- 17. In the instance of "Single Offer", CEO / Chairman of SCADL's decision will be final.
- 18. Subject to Ahmedabad Jurisdiction.
- 19. SCADL reserves right for to cancel the whole procedure and in any dispute Chairman SCADL's decision will be final and binding.
- 20. Advision AMC is available in following business hours for helping Bidders for providing Induction Training for the usage of the eAuctioning System and related information:

ADVISION AMC

TF, 302, 303 & 304, SHYAMJI KRISHNA VARMA COMMERCIAL COMPLEX, OPPOSITE NEW CLOTH MARKET, RAIPUR, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT. 380 001

CONTACT: +91 79 22 14 44 14

EMAIL: CONTACT@ADVISIONAMC.COM



6 INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

6.1 About the License

Authority has decided to allot License rights of cluster of Advertisement slots on VMD LED Screens installed at various locations in Ahmedabad city. License Period shall commence from the Operations Date mentioned in the LoA.

LICENSE: List of the VMD LEDs as per the Annexure IV

Due Diligence

Bidder shall specify the amount of License Fees that it proposes to pay to Authority for the above Ad License. Payment of License Fees shall have to be made upfront i.e. in advance quarterly. If the Successful Bidder does not pay the amount of License fees within the time period specified, then Authority may cancel the LOA at its sole discretion and award the License to the next best bidder.

The License shall come into force only if following conditions have been satisfied:

- 1) Security Deposit has been paid.
- 2) Agreement between Authority and Licensee incorporating all the terms of this tender and documenting the grant of License has been executed within the time stated by the Authority.
- 3) Quarterly License Fee for the License Period has been paid upfront within 15 days of LOA.

6.2 Due Diligence

Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms and specifications in the tender. The Bid should be precise, complete and in the prescribed format as per the requirement(s) of the tender. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender or submission of a Bid not responsive to the tender in every respect will be at the Bidder's risk and may result in rejection of the Bid.

6.3 Cost of Bidding

Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid and Authority will in no case be held responsible or be liable for these costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Bidding Process.

6.4 Clarification to tender document/ Pre-bid Queries

In the event that any Bidder requires any clarification on the tender document, such Bidders are expected to send their queries to Authority before the pre-bid queries end date in the specified format as mentioned in Bid Summary of the tender document.

Nothing in this section shall be taken to mean or read as compelling or requiring Authority to respond to any questions or to provide any clarification to a query. Authority reserves the right to not respond to questions it perceives as non-relevant which may be raised by a Bidder or not to provide clarifications 1 q



if Authority in its sole discretion considers that no reply is necessary. No extension of due date for submission of bids will be granted on the basis or grounds that Authority has not responded to any question or provided any clarification to a query.

6.5 Amendment of Tender Document

At any time before the due date for submission of bids, Authority may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective bidder, modify the tender document by amendment. Any amendments/ modifications to the tender document, which may become necessary for any reason, shall be through the issue of addendum(s) to the tender which shall set forth the said amendments/ modifications thereto. The addendum any shall be downloadable from the website www.advisionamc.com If required, in order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time in which to take the Addendum(s) into account in preparing their respective Bids, Authority reserves the right to extend the due date for the submission of bids. However no request from the prospective Bidder(s), shall be binding on Authority for the same.

6.6 Language of Bid

Bid prepared by the Bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and Authority shall be written in English language only.

6.7 Bid Currencies

All prices quoted in the Bid and all amounts payable shall be in Indian National Rupee(s) (INR) only.

6.8 Last Date of Submission of Offer Price

The Offer Price must be updated online latest by the due date of submission of Bids specified in Bid Summary section.

6.9 Extension in Date of Submission of Offer Price

If the need so arises, Authority may, in its sole discretion, extend the due date for offer price submission by amending the tender documents in this behalf. In such event, all rights and obligations of Authority and Bidders previously subject to the earlier deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

6.10 Documents Constituting Tender

The Tender documents comprise the following and are to be read together:

- i) This tender document, and
- ii) Other documents constituting the tender and acceptance thereof and shall deem to include any amendments, modifications to the tender document or its constituent document.

6.11 Tender Submission Format

The Bidders are required to submit the bid as mentioned in the General Terms for eTendering and eAuctioning.



6.12 Rejection of Bid

- a) A Bid is likely to be rejected without any further correspondence, as nonresponsive, if:
 - i. If Bidder is engaged in Fraudulent and Corrupt practices or provides false or misleading information in the tender with an intention perceived to be fraudulent
 - ii. If Bidder is under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices or blacklisted or its contract is terminated on grounds of performance default by any entity owned or undertaken by the Government of India, any State Government, Local Self Government body or any public sector undertaking, autonomous body, authority by whatever name called under the Central, the State Government or local self Government body.
- b) Failure of any one (or more) of the conditions set forth herein above shall result in rejection of Bid.
- c) In addition to the foregoing, in the event a Bidder makes an effort to influence Authority in its decisions on Bid evaluation, Bid comparison or selection of the Successful Bidder, it may result in rejection of such Bidder's Bid.

6.13 Contacting of Authority

Unless specifically requested by Authority for a clarification, no Bidder shall contact the Authority on any matter relating to its Bid, from the time of the Qualification Bid opening to the time the License Agreement is executed with the Successful Bidder/s.

6.14 Acceptance of Tender

Authority shall accept a tender which will be the best suited in terms Price Bid of all bidders. The decision of the Authority shall be final and binding. The Authority also reserves the rights without any kind of liability.

6.15 Fraudulent or corrupt Practices by the Bidder

Authority will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question. Authority will declare the firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a contract by Smart City Ahmedabad Development Limited if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract, or during execution.

- "corrupt practice" means behavior on the part of officials in the public or private sectors by which they improperly and unlawfully enrich themselves and/or those close to them, or induce others to do so, by misusing the position in which they are placed, and it includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of any such official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
- "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Borrower, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Borrower of the benefits of free and open competition.



6.16 EMD

Bid submitted in response to the tender document shall be accompanied by a EMD as specified in Bid Summary of this tender document.

- 1) Bids not accompanied with requisite EMD shall be summarily rejected.
- 2) The EMD shall be returned to the bidder
 - i. Whose bids have not been accepted by the Authority.
 - ii. EMD shall be returned to all the bidders who lost the auction in real time bidding.

EMD shall have to be forfeited in the following situations:

- 1) In the event of bidder demanding transfer of advertisement rights before acceptance of offer or after acceptance of offer.
- 2) In case of revision and/ or modification of terms of bid or withdrawal of bid during the validity period.
- 3) If the Security Deposit is not deposited within stipulated time period.
- 4) If the Agreement is not executed at the time stated by the Authority, even though Security Deposit has been paid. (In this case, both EMD and Security Deposit will be forfeited and LOA will be cancelled).
- 5) In the event that the bidder, after the issue of communication of acceptance of his bid by the Authority, fails/ refuses to execute work as herein, the bidder shall be deemed to have abandoned the work/ License and such an act shall amount to and be construed as the bidder calculated and willful breach of contract, the cost and consequences of which shall be to the sole account of the bidder and in such an event the Authority shall have full right to claim damages thereof in addition to the forfeiture of the EMD deposited in terms of this bid documents.
- 6) In case of fraudulent or corrupt practices.

6.17 Security Deposit

- 1) The Licensee shall, for due and punctual performance of its obligations during the License Period, deliver to the Authority from a Nationalized Bank, an unconditional and irrevocable Bank Guarantee in the format given in Annexure 3 of this tender document. (No Co-operative Banks Allowed for providing Bank Guarantee)
- 2) The amount of Security Deposit, validity, payment and other specifications shall be as per Bid Summary of this document.
- 3) Security Deposit shall not bear any interest and Licensee shall not have any claim on the interest on Security Deposit.
- 4) Provided that if the License is terminated due to any Event of Default other than the Licensee's Event of Default, the Security Deposit, shall, subject to the Authority's right to receive amounts, if any, due from the Licensee under this Agreement, be duly discharged and released to the Licensee.
- 5) Security Deposit shall be returned to the Licensee after it vacates all the advertisement space/ display installations at the end of the License Period or in case of early termination of contract.



Encashment Notice

The Authority shall be entitled to encash the Security Deposit fully or partially as the case may be, through a notice of 30 days ("Encashment Notice") under the following circumstances:

- i) Non Payment of any dues by the Licensee to the Authority as required to be paid under this contract including License Fees and Damages as provided.
- ii) An Event of Default not being remedied by the Licensee despite Notice as provided in this tender document.
- iii) Non removal of advertisements/ Failure to vacate the advertisement within the time given for the same by the Authority.

Fresh Security Deposit

In the event of the encashment of the Security Deposit by the Authority pursuant to Encashment Notice issued, the Licensee shall within 10 (ten) days of the Encashment Notice, furnish Fresh Security Deposit to the Authority, failing which the Authority shall be entitled to terminate the Contract considering it as an Event of Default on part of the Licensee.

Security Deposit shall be forfeited in following situations:

- 1) If the Licensee is found guilty of not following any of tender terms and conditions and does not remedy the breach within the time given by the Authority.
- 2) If the Licensee fails to pay any damages, if any, applied on him for breach of performance obligations or scope of work.
- 3) If the License Agreement is terminated in event of Licensee's Default.
- 4) If the Licensee wants to terminate the contract.

6.18 No Consortium

No joint venture or consortium is permitted to bid. Bids have to be by single registered entities only. Bid by Consortium shall be outright rejected.



7 GENERAL TENDER CONDITIONS

7.1 Letter of Allotment & Agreement

As the first step for the award of tender, Authority will issue the preferred Bidder a Letter of Allotment. This letter will refer to the proposal and confirm its acceptance. The parties agree to enter into an agreement in due course which shall consist of the tender terms and conditions as mutually agreed between the two parties. Authority reserves the right to incorporate such terms and conditions in the Agreement in addition to those in this tender, which is deemed to be necessary by it and which do not materially affect the cost and revenues of the Licensee. The Agreement will constitute a contract shall between the Authority and the Licensee under the Indian Contracts Act, 1872.

7.2 Payment and Consideration

- 1) Bidder is required to quote upfront License fees in the format of Price Bid given in this tender in consideration of Authority granting exclusive advertising rights.
- 2) License Fees shall not be subject to any variation, labor condition and fluctuation in fares, taxes and any condition whatsoever.
- 3) Quarterly Advance License Fees shall be paid in advance, payment not made by due date shall attract one time penalty of 25% on quarterly due amount. If license holder fails to pay the said amount after 15th day of the lapsed due date, the license(s) shall deemed to be cancelled and performance security shall be forfeited. Thereafter H2 Bidder shall be given opportunity to match the price within (within 7 days of such cancellation) or fresh auctioned will be conducted.
- 4) Whenever any claim arises against the Licensee for payment of sum of money out of or under the License, Authority shall be entitled to recover such sums or any other sum then due or which at any time may become due from the Licensee under this or any other Contract from Security Deposit with the Authority. Should this sum be not sufficient to cover the recoverable amount, Licensee shall pay to the Authority on demand the balance remaining due.
- 5) Licensee shall have to bear all expenditure related to the License like those to be incurred for providing staff, daily consumables fulfill all the mandatory and statutory/ requirements, etc.

7.3 Advertisement Rights

- 1) Licensee is granted the rights of display of advertisements slots on VMD LEDs installed at the places designated in Price Bid of this tender. Advertisements have to be incorporated and uploaded as instructed by SCADL
- 2) Ads content should be made with minimum use of white color and with high brightness.
- 3) In case of natural disaster like pandemic, waiver or extension will be provided as per the authority approvals. SCADL is committed for minimum 90% uptime and shall not be liable for any rebate in License Fees / compensation to the Licensee for non-display of advertisement of any VMD LED Screen allotted to it during the repair time of that element or any other reason. Any uncontrolled event in access of 15 continues days where advertisements are not displayed SCADL reserves right to consider rebate of license fees.



- 4) Irrespective of anything contained in this tender document, Authority has the full right to make the Licensee remove any ad that is not found up to its expectations at any time during the License Period.
- 5) Advertisement rights granted to the Licensee is subject to the following conditions:
 - a) The content of the advertisement shall maintain standards of decency and uphold public morals. Authority shall reserve the right to prohibit any advertisement in which it finds having objectionable content.
 - b) Any objectionable creative published with explicit, politically misleading content, then it must be sole responsibility of the licensee. Any damages driven out of such incident will be licensee's responsibilities. SCADL shall not be responsible of any consequences and SCADL's decision shall be final and abiding.
 - c) Advertising should not adversely impact upon the safety and functioning of a road, walkway, junction, any other public passage, people and/or assets.
 - d) Advertising does not obscure or conflict with traffic signals, informational and directional signs or street signs.
 - e) All national/ state local level rules and norms in terms of products, themes, content and mode of display would continue to apply.
 - f) The colours and visual graphics of the advertisement must never compete with or subdue the identity of SCADL.
 - g) No Advertisement or display that is on the negative content hereunder shall be allowed to be displayed irrespective of the time of the day and scale of the advertisement. Such list is mentioned below:
 - (i) Advertisement banned by the Advertisement Council of India or by law.
 - (ii) Advertisements of goods or services which are prohibited by any law or whose advertisements prohibited by any law.
 - (iii) Advertisements of any kind of prohibited drugs, hard drinks (Alcohol) and all kind of tobacco products for smoking.
 - (iv) Advertisements containing pornographic contents and/ or an "indecent representation of women" within the meaning of the Indecent Representation of Women (Prohibition) Act, 1986.
 - (v) Advertisements containing sexual overtone and/ or nudity.
 - (vi) Advertisements glorifying exploitation of women or child.
 - (vii) Advertisements showing violence and cruelty to either human being or any kind of organism.
 - (viii) Advertisements showing racial abuse to any caste or community or propagating ethnic differences.
 - (ix) Advertisements related to Political parties during election code of conduct or any misleading political propaganda.
 - (x) Advertisements related with lottery tickets, sweepstakes entries and slot machines.



- (xi) Any fully animated, laser, or blinking displays.
- (xii) Any advertisement not found appropriate by the Authority.

7.4 Surrender of License

If Licensee wants to surrender the License (i.e. terminate the License Agreement) then it will be allowed to do so after giving one months' notice. However, Security Deposit of the Licensee will stand forfeited and unused License Fee for the remaining period will not be refunded. Part surrender of License will not be accepted and termination will be considered for entire License awarded to Licensee. On termination by Authority or surrender of License by the Licensee, all advertisements will be removed within seven (7) days of issue of acceptance of surrender. This clause applies to any additional advertisement space offered and accepted, if any.

7.5 Change Management Procedure

Any change having technical or commercial implications will have to be enforced by SCADL in advance, prior to making the change. In case of situations where the impact is not dependent on one or both parties' agreement, the revised commercials will be effective from the date of impact. Change of Site Location shall be addressed on events of site removal due to Infrastructure work from the state/central authorities like road widening, Flyover, Metro Project or other road related works of utilities; such decisions shall be made by SCADL and bidder shall be given new location as per the matching profile of VMD. Any excess/less amount of the said location shall be considered on pro-rata basis.

For avoidance of doubt, the parties expressly agree that if structure is removed for reasons beyond control SCADL reserves right to rebate the license fees for impact period.

7.6 Dispute Resolution Procedure

In the event of a dispute or difference of any nature whatsoever between Licensee and Authority during the course of the License, the same shall be attempted to be resolved amicably by the two parties failing which it shall be referred to Chairman SCADL. The decision of the Chairman SCADL shall be final in all matters.

7.7 Event of Default and Termination

7.7.1 Event of Default

Event of Default means the Licensee Event of Default or the Authority Event of Default or both as the context may admit or require.

1. Licensee Event of Default

Any of the following events shall constitute an event of default by the Licensee (each a "Licensee Event of Default") or a Force Majeure Event;

- 1) There is repeated violation of the terms of design and advertisement placement by the licensee and the same is not remedied by the licensee despite reasonable notice
- Any representation made or warranties given/ made by the Licensee under this tender/ License are false or misleading.



- 3) Licensee fails to make payment of License Fee and Security Deposit within 15 days of the Letter of Allotment.
- 4) Security Deposit has been encashed and appropriated by the Authority and the Licensee fails to replenish or provide fresh Security Deposit within the period stipulated by it.
- 5) Licensee has failed to make any payment to Authority within the period specified by the Authority/ as mentioned in this tender.
- 6) Licensee shows negligence of duties under the Contract.
- 7) The transfer, pursuant to law of either (a) the rights and/or obligations of the Licensee under any of the Project Agreements, or (b) all or material part of the Licensee except where such transfer in the reasonable opinion of Authority does not affect the ability of the Licensee to perform, and the Licensee has the financial and technical capability to perform, its material obligations under the Project Agreements.
- 8) A resolution is passed by the shareholders of the Licensee Company for the voluntary winding up of the Licensee Company.
- 9) In case of cartel by bidder it will be treated as mal practice and will be disqualified from any other such Advertisement License Tenders of Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation.
- 10) Any petition for winding up of the Licensee firm/ company is admitted by a court of competent jurisdiction or the Licensee is ordered to be wound up by Court except for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction, provided that, as part of such amalgamation or reconstruction, the property, assets and undertaking of the Licensee are transferred to the amalgamated or reconstructed entity and that the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has unconditionally assumed the obligations of the Licensee under the Contract, and provided that:
 - a) the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has the technical capability and operating experience necessary for the performance of its obligations under the Contract.
 - b) the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has the financial standing to perform its obligations under this Licensee and has a credit worthiness at least as good as that of the Licensee as at date of LOA; and
 - c) Each of the Contracts remains in full force and effect.
- 11) Licensee suspends or abandons its operations without the prior consent of Authority, provided that the Licensee shall be deemed not to have suspended/ abandoned operation if such suspension/ abandonment was as a result of Force Majeure Event and is only for the period such Force Majeure is continuing.
- 12) Licensee repudiates the terms of License or otherwise evidences an intention not to be bound by this Tender.
- 13) Licensee is otherwise in Material Breach of the License or commits a default in complying with any other provision including those of this Tender.

7.7.2 Termination due to Event of Default and Termination Payment

a) Termination for Licensee Event of Default

Without prejudice to any other right or remedy which Authority may have in respect thereof under this Tender, upon the occurrence of a Licensee Event of Default, Authority shall, subject to the provisions of License, be entitled to terminate this License Agreement by issuing a Termination 27



Notice of 30 days to the Licensee, provided that before issuing the Termination Notice, Authority shall by a notice in writing inform the Licensee of its intention to issue the Termination Notice (the "Preliminary Notice"). In case the underlying breach/default is not cured within a period of 7 (seven) days from the date of the Preliminary Notice (Cure Period) Authority shall be entitled, to terminate this License Agreement by issuing the Termination Notice. Provided further, that-

- i) if the default is not cured within 7 (seven) days of the Preliminary Notice, Authority shall be entitled to en cash the Security Deposit with a notice to the Licensee (Encashment Notice),
- ii) if the default is not cured within 7 (seven) days of the Encashment Notice and a fresh Security Deposit is not furnished within the same period, Authority shall be entitled to issue the Termination Notice.
- iii) Upon Termination the Authority shall be entitled for any legal remedies for compensation as may be prescribed by law.

7.7.3 Rights of Authority on Termination

Upon Termination of this License Agreement for any reason whatsoever, Authority shall have the power and authority to:

- 1) Retain possession and control of all assets used in advertisements in fully operational condition;
- 2) Appoint another party or Licensee that may carry of the remaining obligations of the Licensee.

7.7.4 Termination Payments

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this tender document, upon termination of the License, Licensee shall not be entitled for any Termination Payment from the Authority.

7.8 Indemnity

Licensee shall at all times, i.e. during the subsistence of Licensee and at any time thereafter, defend, indemnify and hold Authority harmless from and against all claims (including without limitation claims for breach of contract, death or injury to person or injury to property, or other tort claims), all suits, proceedings, actions, claims, demands, liabilities and damages which the Authority or Authority indemnified persons may hereafter suffer, or pay by reason of any demands, claims, suits or proceedings arising out of claims including third party claims and expenses (including court costs) arising out of or relating to the breach by Licensee of any covenant representation or warranty or from any act or omission of the Licensee or his agents, employees or sub-Service Providers.

7.9 Force Majeure

Should either Party be prevented from performing any of its responsibilities (as detailed in this tender) by reason caused by an Act of God or any cause beyond its reasonable control including but not limited to work stoppages, fires, riots, terrorist strikes, accidents, explosions, floods, cyclones, storms wars, revolutions, acts of public enemies, blockages, embargos any laws, orders, proclamations, ordinances, demands or requirements for any government or authority or representative of any such government including restrictive trade practices or regulations strikes, shutdowns, labor disputes which are not instigated for the purpose of avoiding obligations herein failures and/or fluctuations in electric power 28



the time for performance shall be extended until the operation or such cause has ceased, provided the party affected gives prompt notice to the other of any such factors or inability to perform, resumes performance as soon as such factors disappear or are circumvented. Under this clause, if either party is excused performance of any obligation for a continuous period of thirty (30) days, the two parties shall by mutual consultation decide about the further implementation of the License, and in event of the non agreement in this regard, the Authority reserves the right to terminate the License. However, the aforementioned reasons do not include lack of personnel and non-performance of third parties hired. Licensee shall not be entitled to any payment form the Authority in case of Force Majeure, including termination of License Agreement due to Force Majeure.

7.10 Independent Contractor

Bidder shall be deemed to be acting as an independent Licensee of Authority and shall not be deemed an agent, legal representative, joint venture or partner of Authority. Neither party is authorized to bind the other to any obligation, affirmation or commitment with respect to any other person or entity.

7.11 No Assignment

Neither party shall assign or transfer all or any of its obligations under this Arrangement including any Statement of Work to any person without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

7.12 Conflict of Interest

Bidder shall furnish an affirmative statement as to the existence of, or potential for conflict of interest on the part of the Bidder or any prospective subcontractor due to prior, current contracts, engagements, or affiliations with Authority. Additionally, such disclosure shall address any and all potential elements (time frame for service delivery, resource, financial or other) that would adversely impact the ability of the Bidder to complete the requirements as given in this tender.

7.13 Authority's right to accept any proposal and to reject any proposal

Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any proposal, and to annul the bidding process and reject all proposals at any time prior to award of License, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Bidder or Bidders or any obligation to inform the affected Bidder or Bidders of the grounds for Authority's action.

7.14 Failure to agree with the terms and conditions

Failure of the successful bidder to agree with the terms and conditions of the tender shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award, in which event Authority may award the License to the H2 if he matched H1 value of Bidding or call for new proposals.

7.15 Severability and Waiver

If any provision of this tender, or any part thereof, shall be found by any court or administrative body of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable the illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of such provision or part provision shall not affect the other provisions of this tender or the remainder



of the provisions in question which shall remain in full force and effect. The relevant parties shall negotiate in good faith in order to agree to substitute for any illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision a valid and enforceable provision, which achieves to the greatest extent possible the economic, legal and commercial objectives of the illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision or part provision. No failure to exercise or enforce and no delay in exercising or enforcing on the part of either party to this tender of any right, remedy or provision of this tender shall operate as a waiver of such right, remedy or provision in any future application nor shall any single or partial exercise or enforcement of any right, remedy or provision preclude any other or further such right, remedy or provision or the exercise or enforcement of any other right, remedy or provision.

7.16 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, DISCLAIMER,

7.16.1 Representations and Warranties of the Licensee

Licensee represents and warrants to Authority that:

- 1) it is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of India;
- 2) it has full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under this tender and to carry out the transactions contemplated hereby;
- 3) it has taken all necessary corporate and other action under Applicable Laws and its constitutional documents to authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this tender;
- 4) it has the financial standing and capacity to undertake the activities as per this License;
- 5) this tender constitutes its legal, valid and binding obligation enforceable against it in accordance with the terms hereof;
- 6) it is subject to civil and commercial laws of India with respect to this and it hereby expressly and irrevocably waives any immunity in any jurisdiction in respect thereof;
- 7) the execution, delivery and performance of the contract will not conflict with, result in the breach of, constitute a default under or accelerate performance required by any of the terms of the Licensee's Memorandum and Articles of Association or with any Applicable Laws or any covenant, agreement, understanding, decree or order to which it is a party or by which it or any of its properties or assets is bound or affected;
- 8) there are no actions, suits, proceedings, or investigations pending or, to the Licensee's knowledge, threatened against it at law or in equity before any court or before any other judicial, quasi-judicial or other authority, the outcome of which may result in the breach of or constitute a default of the Licensee under this License or which individually or in the aggregate may result in any Material Adverse Effect;
- 9) it has no knowledge of any violation or default with respect to any order, writ, injunction or any decree of any court or any legally binding order of any Government Agency which may result in any material adverse effect or impairment of the Licensee's ability to perform its obligations and duties under this License;
- 10) it has complied with all Applicable Laws and has not been subject to any fines, penalties, injunctive relief or any other Civil or criminal liabilities which in the aggregate have or may have Material Adverse Effect;



- 11) no representation or warranty by the Licensee contained herein or in any other document furnished by it to Authority or to any Government Agency in relation to Applicable Permits contains or will contain any untrue statement of material fact or omits or will omit to state a material fact necessary to make such representation or warranty not misleading; and
- 12) no sums, in cash or kind, have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Licensee, to any person by way of fees, commission or otherwise for securing the License or entering into the Contract or for influencing or attempting to influence any officer or employee of Authority in connection therewith.

7.16.2 Disclaimer

- 1) Without prejudice to any express provision contained in this tender, the Licensee acknowledges that prior to the execution of the License, the Licensee has after a complete and careful examination made an independent evaluation of the specifications, site and all the information provided by Authority, and has determined to its satisfaction the nature and extent of such difficulties, risks and hazards as are likely to arise or may be faced by it in the course of performance of its obligations hereunder.
- 2) Licensee further acknowledges and hereby accepts the risk of inadequacy, mistake or error in or relating to any of the matters set forth in (1) above and hereby confirms that Authority shall not be liable for the same in any manner whatsoever to the Licensee.

7.16.3 Representations and Warranties of Authority

Authority represents and warrants to the Licensee that:

- 1) Authority has full power and authority to grant the License;
- 2) Authority has taken all necessary action to authorize the execution, delivery and performance of the License;
- 3) This tender constitutes its legal, valid and binding obligation enforceable against it in accordance with the terms hereof.

7.16.4 Governing Law and Jurisdiction

This tender shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with and governed by the laws of India and the Courts at Ahmedabad, India shall have jurisdiction over all matters arising out of or relating to this tender.

7.16.5 Survival

Termination of the License (a) shall not relieve the Licensee or Authority of any obligations hereunder which expressly or by implication survives Termination hereof, and (b) except as otherwise provided in any provision of this tender expressly limiting the liability of either party, shall not relieve either party of any obligations or liabilities for loss or damage to the other party arising out of or caused by acts or omissions of such party prior to the effectiveness of such Termination or arising out of such Termination.

7.16.6 No Partnership

Nothing contained in this tender shall be construed or interpreted as constituting a partnership between the two parties. Neither party shall have any authority to bind the other in any manner whatsoever.



7.17 Miscellaneous

7.17.1 Notices

Unless otherwise stated, notices to be given under this tender including but not limited to a notice of waiver of any term, breach of any term of this tender and notice of termination of this License, shall be in writing and shall be given by hand delivery, recognized courier, mail or facsimile transmission and delivered or transmitted to the parties at their respective addresses set forth below:

If to the Authority:

General Manager (Admin)
SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED,
Commando Control Centre,
Paldi, Ahmedabad
Telephone no. 079 26587890

t to the Licensee:		
	<i>,</i>	
Telephone no		
ax No.		

Or such address, facsimile number as may be duly notified by the respective Parties from time to time, and shall be deemed to have been made or delivered:

- 1) In the case of any communication made by letter, when delivered by hand, by recognized courier or by mail (registered, return receipt requested) at the address, and
- 2) In the case of any communication made by facsimile, when transmitted properly addressed to such facsimile number.

7.17.2 Language

All notices required to be given under the License Agreement and all communications, documentation and proceedings which are in any way relevant to the License Agreement shall be in writing in Hindi/Gujarati/English language.

7.17.3 Ownership and Protection of Property

- 1) Authority shall retain the title and ownership of any site allotted by Authority to Licensee for purposes of carrying out Licensee's obligations in relation to this Project. Such title and ownership of Authority of any such site shall not pass to Licensee.
- 2) SCADL shall remain exclusive owner of all the assets and protect the property.



Annexure I: Format of Agreement
Draft Agreement for
1. PRELIMINARY
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on the day of, 20
BETWEEN
SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED (the Authority), a company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and having its registered office at Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation, Command Control Centre, Paldi, Ahmedabad-380007 (hereinafter referred to as "Authority" which expression shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its administrators, successors and assigns) of One Part;
AND
WHEREAS:
A. Authority has been entrusted the task of implementing the Smart City projects in phases in the city of Ahmedabad.
B. Authority has decided to give License of Advertisement Rights of Ad Slots on VMD LEDs installed in Ahmedabad City.
C. Authority had accordingly invited proposals by its tender document for Selection of a Licensee for grant of advertisement Rights in
D. After evaluation of the bids received, Authority accepted the bid of the Licensee and issued its Letter of Allotment No
F Authority has accordingly agreed to enter into this Agreement with the Licensee for the execution



of his rights and responsibilities, subject to and on the terms and conditions set forth in the tender, addendum and this agreement.

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the foregoing and the respective covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement and the Tender alongwith Addendum and Corrigendum, if any, the sufficiency and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the Parties agree as follows:

2. MEANING OF AGREEMENT

As the first step for the assignment of the License after the evaluation of Tender and determination of the preferred bidder, the Authority had issued the Licensee an LOA as referred above. This letter referred to the proposal and confirmed its acceptance. The parties agreed to enter into this Agreement that consists of the Project Terms and Conditions- as mutually agreed between the parties. This Agreement shall constitute a contract between the Authority and the Licensee under the Indian Contracts Act, 1872. The Agreement shall clearly and expressly constitute the following:

This main body of the Agreement

- a) The Tender issued by the Authority in referred above with name and style of <Name of the Tender, including any amendments, addendums or modifications thereon.
- b) The Letter of Agreement (LOA) referred above.

3. GRANT OF LICENSE

License has been granted for Advertisement Rights for the following:

License Period of 5 years of Advertisement Rights of Ad Slots on VMD LED Screens.

4. LICENSE FEES

License Fees as quoted by the Licensee in its Price Bid and as approved by the Authority is as follows:

Advance payment of each quarter.

5. OPERATIONS DATE

The period of License shall begin from the date

6. MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Notices

Unless otherwise stated, notices to be given under this Agreement and the Tender including but not limited to a notice of waiver of any term, breach of any term of this Agreement and termination of this Agreement, shall be in writing and shall be given by hand delivery, recognized courier, mail or facsimile transmission and delivered or transmitted to the Parties at their respective addresses set forth below:

If to **Authority**:



General Manager (Admin)
SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
Command Control Centre,
Paldi, Ahmedabad -380007
Telephone No. 079 26587890
Fax No
If to the Licensee:
Telephone No

Or such address, facsimile number as may be duly notified by the respective Parties from time to time, and shall be deemed to have been made or delivered:

- A. In the case of any communication made by letter, when delivered by hand, by recognized courier or by mail (registered, return receipt requested) at the address, and
- B. In the case of any communication made by facsimile, when transmitted properly addressed to such facsimile number.

5.2 Language

All notices required to be given under his Agreement and all communications, documentation and proceedings which are in any way relevant to this Agreement shall be in writing in Hindi/Gujarati/English language.

5.3 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in two counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall constitute an original of this Agreement but shall together constitute one and only the Agreement.



Key Terms Description Revenue Share • For the purposes of calculation of Revenue Share, Gross Revenue from sales of Advertisement Slots earned by the Licensee from the Advertising Rights under these tender terms shall be considered • The Revenue share % shall be 50% Performance • Interest Free Performance Security to be furnished for an amount equal to Security 50% of the MG as applicable for that year with a validity of 12 months • Performance Security can be furnished in the form of a Demand Draft or Bankers Cheque or Bank Guarantee (BG) • The Licensee shall, 2 weeks prior to the expiry of the Performance Security, extend it by 12 months and augment the BG / furnish additional Demand Draft equal to 50% of MG of the subsequent year (adjusted for CPI escalation), till the end of the License Period • The Authority has the right to invoke the Performance Security in case of Event of Default or other such situations as described under various sections in this RFP Minimum MG for Calendar Year 2023 (Jan'23 to Dec'23 referred to as CY23) shall Guarantee (MG) be quoted by the Bidding Entities as their Financial Bid • MG shall be escalated annually by positive CPI (Consumer Price Index) as published by the RBI from time to time; it is clarified that in case of negative CPI, MG shall remain unchanged • MG shall be adjusted on pro-rata basis depending on the phasing timeline of allotment of VMD LEDs in phase wise manner as mentioned as Annexure IV & Tender Snapshot.

Payment Terms

- License Fee payable quarterly in advance
- · License Fee shall be calculated as the higher of -
 - MG (quarterly equivalent) as quoted by the Licensee atthe time of the bid escalated at positive CPI year-on-year
 - o Revenue Share determined basis the actual quarterly revenue realised by the Licensee for the previous quarter
- First invoice shall be raised by 15th of the month, payable by 31st of 36



the same month on the basis of MG only

- For the subsequent quarters, Licensee shall pay higher of MG or Revenue Share for the preceding quarter and subsequent invoices shall be raised by the 15th of first month of that quarter and shall be payable by the 31st of the same month
- At the end of the last quarter of the License Period, Licensee shall pay only the difference between Revenue Share and theMG for the previous quarter
- Illustration of payments:

Quarter	Jan-Mar'22^	Apr-Jun'22	Jul'Sep'22
Date of raising invoice	25-Dec-21	15-Mar-22	15-Jun-22
Due date of payment	31-Dec-21	31-Mar-22	30-Jun-22

[^] Assuming it to be the first quarter from commissioning

• Utility charges for electricity and if feasible data to be billed on actuals on a monthly basis payable within the prescribed due date. The rate charged to the Licensee would be at a rate which the electricity distribution company would levy on sucha customer.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE, PARTIES HAVE EXECUTED AND DELIVERED THIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE DATE FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN. SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED:

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of the **Authority** by:

(Signature)
CEO
SMART CITY AHMEDABAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. (SCADL)
Command Control Centre,
Paldi, Ahmedabad -380007.
Telephone No. 079 26587890
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED

For and on behalf of the **Licensee** by:

(Signature)
(Name)
(Designation)
(Address)
Telephone No. ______
Fax No. ______



Annexure II - LED Technical Specifications

Display Boards Type 1:P10

S/N	Parameter	Specification
1.	LED Type	DIP
2.	Best Viewing Distance(m)	> 10 Meter
3.	Pixel Pitch	10 mm
4.	Pixel Density	10000 Dots/m ²
5.	Brightness	>= 7000 cd/m² (Adjustable) or better
6.	Refresh Frequency	>= 1000 Hz (Adjustable)
7.	MTBF	> 10,000 Hours
8.	Max Power Consumption	600 Watt/ m2
9.	Average Power Consumption	200 Watt/ m2
10.	Viewing Angle	120° Horizontally & 45°Vertically
11.	Color	More than 16.7 million @ 16 bit Processing depth
12.	Color Temperature	R.G.B brightness 256 level adjustable
13.	IP Rating	IP 65 Front & IP 54 Rear
14.	Life Span	> 100000 Hours (After that 50 % Illumination)
15.	Operating Temperature	o ° C to 55° C
16.	Operating Humidity	10 % RH to 90% RH
17.	OS Platform	Windows 7/10
18.	Communication Interface	RJ45

Display Boards Type 2: P8

/N	Parameter	Specification							
1.	LED Type	SMD							
2.	Best Viewing Distance(m)	> 10 Meter							
4.	Pixel Density	>15000 Dots/m²							
5.	Brightness	>= 6000 cd/m² (Adjustable) or better							
6.	Refresh Frequency	>= 1000 Hz (Adjustable)							
7.	MTBF	> 10,000 Hours							
8.	Max Power Consumption	800 Watt/ m2							
9.	Average Power Consumption	260 Watt/ m2							
10.	Viewing Angle	140° Horizontally & 45°Vertically							
11.	Color	>=68 Billion @ 16 bit Processing depth							
12.	Color Temperature	R.G.B brightness 256 level adjustable							
13.	IP Rating	IP 65 Front & IP 54 Rear							
14.	Life Span	> 100000 Hours (After that 50 % Illumination)							
15.	Operating Temperature	o ° C to 55° C							
16.	Operating Humidity	10 % RH to 90% RH							
17.	OS Platform	Windows 7/10							
18.	Communication Interface	RJ45							

More details of Location including media gallery is available on website.



Annexure III - Bank Guarantee

To: Smart City Ahmedabad Development Limited Command Control Centre, Paldi, Ahmedabad- 380 007
WHEREAS [Name of the Bidder], a firm situated at [Address of the Bidder] (Hereinafter called "the Licensee") has undertaken, in pursuance of License No to execute "Advertisement Rights of Advertisement Slots on VMD LEDs for the period of 5 years" (Hereinafter called "the License");
AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the said License that the Licensee shall furnish you with a Bank Guarantee by a recognized bank for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with his obligations in accordance with Contract; AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give Licensee such a Bank Guarantee;
NOW THEREFORE we hereby affirm that we are the Guarantor and responsible to you, on behalf of the Licensee, up to a total of Rs [Rupees] such sum being payable in the types and proportions of currencies in which the License Fees is payable, and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand and without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the limits of Rs as aforesaid without your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand for the sum specified therein.
We hereby waive the necessity of your demanding the said debt from Licensee before presenting us with the demand.
We further agree that no change or addition to or other modification of the terms of the License or of the Works to be performed there under or of any of the documents which may be made between you and the Licensee shall in any way release us from any liability under this guarantee, and we hereby waive notice of any such change, addition or modification.
This guarantee shall be valid until the date
Signature and Name of the guarantor:
Name of Bank: Address: Date:
¹ An amount is to be inserted by the Guarantor, representing the percentage of the Bid Value as stipulated in the Tender.



Annexure IV - CA CERTIFICATE OF

(To be provided on CA Letter Head)

To: Smart City Ahmedabad Development Limited Command Control Centre, Paldi, Ahmedabad- 380 007

management of more than 500 Digital Screens/LEDs.

This	is to cer	tify that M/s									
havi	ng office	at									
has	been fulfil	lling the financial	crite	ria of	Mir	nimum rev	enue of	Rs.25 Cr	ore from A	dvertise	ement
on	Digital	Screens/LEDs	in	last	5	years,	two	work c	contracts/o	rders	from
Cen ⁻	tral/State/	'Railways/Airport	/Oth	er UL	_B	Authoritie	es on	revenue	sharing	basis	with



Annexure V - List of the VMD LEDs*

SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
1	AMCSCLED 20210031	Kakariya Gate 03	7.68	2.95	23.00901149	72.59974066	Operational
2	AMCSCLED 20210021	Kankaria Football Ground, Samarpan hall	7.68	2.95	23.006516	72.596262	Operational
3	AMCSCLED 20210026	Kakariya Gate 01	7.68	2.95	23.0036978	72.599172	Operational
4	AMCSCLED 20210029	Kid City , Kakaria, Nr. Naginawadi Gate / No 7	7.68	2.95	23.00320037	72.60119777	Operational
5	AMCSCLED 20210030	Kakariya Gate 04	7.68	2.95	23.0057739	72.6046994	Operational
6	AMCSCLED 20210007	Sardar Bridge -02 Event Centre elivated cross2)	7.68	2.95	23.011712	72.573118	Operational
7	AMCSCLED 20210008	Sardar Bridge -01 (Event Centre elivated cross 1)	7.68	2.95	23.011838	72.572486	Operational
8	AMCSCLED 20210009	Riverfront Flower Garden Cross road	7.68	2.95	23.0216019	72.5736708	Operational
9	AMCSCLED 20210010	Ellis Bridge, Nr. Vishalpur Muslim Society (Corner of Three Road) Vallabh sadan/ Near Vallab Sadan	7.68	2.95	23.030603	72.571678	Operational
10	AMCSCLED 20210011	Bharat Seva Samaj Marg(Gujarati Sahitya Parishad)(Corner of Three Road)/ Nr. BATA Circle	7.68	2.95	23.034198	72.571378	Operational
11	AMCSCLED 20210012	Dudheshwar Water Work	7.68	2.95	23.0558072	72.5814227	Operational
12	AMCSCLED 20210013	River Front Park (Amul Parlour) Display/ 1 - Road Side VMD	7.68	2.95	23.059658	72.585758	Operational
13	AMCSCLED 20210014	River Front Park (Amul Parlour) Display/ 2- Middle VMD	7.68	2.95	23.059694	72.585648	Operational
14	AMCSCLED 20210015	River Front Park (Amul Parlour) Display/ 3 - River Side VMD	7.68	2.95	23.05975	72.585607	Operational
15	AMCSCLED 20210016	Nearby railway Bridge(Opp. Riverfront)	7.68	2.95	23.061379	72.589037	Operational
16	AMCSCLED 20210017	Near by Riverfront Footpath(End of Riverfront)/ Dafnala	7.68	2.95	23.0649821	72.59586	Operational
17	AMCSCLED 20210002	Nehru Circle BRTS Towards Shivranjani	7.68	2.95	23.0224323	72.5424253	Operational
18	AMCSCLED 20210040	ISRO BRTS Stop	7.68	2.95	23.0276571	72.5173524	Operational
19	AMCSCLED 20210025	Behind BOB ATM BRTS of Iscon	7.68	2.95	23.02719	72.508137	Operational



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
20	AMCSCLED 20210001	Vastrapur Lake Gate	7.68	2.95	23.0394933	72.5291082	Operational
21	AMCSCLED 20210005	At corner place of Balaji Garden, Prernatirth Derasar Road ,	7.68	2.95	23.019717	72.519004	Operational
22	AMCSCLED 20210004	BRTS Nearby by Iscon Temple	7.68	2.95	23.0274215	72.5056023	Operational
23	AMCSCLED 20210035	Opposite Sanarangapur Bus terminal	7.68	2.95	23.02242	72.59914	To be Installed; Location may be changed
24	AMCSCLED 20210041	ISCON to SP Ring Road Ambli Gam AMTS Stop Side 494	7.68	2.95	23.026614	72.4825768	Operational
25	AMCSCLED 20210006	Near by Khetala apa (Zydus Hospital)	7.68	2.95	23.0589728	72.5197771	Operational
26	AMCSCLED 20210038	Nr. Nirma University Bus stop. S.G.Highway 496	7.68	2.95	23.1301536	72.5411681	Operational
27	AMCSCLED 20210037	Nr. Municipal Parking ARISTA Building 496	7.68	2.95	23.0404605	72.5072764	Operational
28	AMCSCLED 20210003	Gotila Garden ,Sindhu Bhavan Road	7.68	2.95	23.0412189	72.4936831	Operational
29	AMCSCLED 20210033	S.G Highway to Science City Road, Opp. JALARAM Paratha	7.68	2.95	23.0711155	72.5200135	Operational
30	AMCSCLED 20210036	Kagdapith Police Station 495	7.68	2.95	23.0184914	72.5981284	Operational
31	AMCSCLED 20210024	Outside South Zone AMC office	7.68	2.95	22.997848	72.603356	Operational
32	AMCSCLED 20210022	Pushpakunj Cross Road on Island	7.68	2.95	23.002205	72.599719	Operational
33	AMCSCLED 20210023	Topaz Restaurant Site,ISANPUR	7.68	2.95	22.983158	72.59996	Operational
34	AMCSCLED 20210028	Airport Circle	7.68	2.95	23.08188	72.61648	To be Installed; Location may be changed
35	AMCSCLED 20210027	Naroda Bethak (ID 796)	7.68	2.95	23.0718806	72.6488988	Operational
36	AMCSCLED 20210032	Naroda Patiya Circle Traffic Island	7.68	2.95	23.0652376	72.643175	Operational
37	AMCSCLED 20210034	Krishnanagar 3 Road Nr Vanchse Gujarat Circle	7.68	2.95	23.0564073	72.6427841	Operational
38	AMCSCLED 20210020	Opp. Bus Stop(Nr. by Indira Bridge)	7.68	2.95	23.086719	72.6302	Operational
39	AMCSCLED 20210019	Nearby Hitachi Battery(B/H existing advertise board)	7.68	2.95	23.085496	72.621548	Operational
40	AMCSCLED 20210018	Nearby Dangee Dumb, Talavdi Circle	7.68	2.95	23.082922	72.620073	Operational



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
41	AMCSCLED 20210039	ONGC to Gandhinagar way on Vishant Circle Open Plot No,3, Board 496	7.68	2.95	23.0987007	72.5886125	Operational
42	AMCSCLED 20210201	Near Anti Corruption Bureau, Sahibugh, Rf Thi Bahar Aavta	7.68	2.95	23.05788498	72.58773711	Installed; To be operational
43	AMCSCLED 20210202	Sardar Vallabhbhai smurti Trust, Laaldarwaja	7.68	2.95	23.02360822	72.57947288	Installed; To be operational
44	AMCSCLED 20210204	Opposite Aavkar Hall, Open Plot, Bridge Ni Same Ni Side, Dekhay Te Rite	7.68	2.95	22.98781561	72.61085708	Installed; To be operational
45	AMCSCLED 20210205	Siddheshwar Mahadev Mandir, On Corner, bhairavnath tu isanpur road taraf Jata , Dekhay Te Rite , electric pole number 5002 Ni Bajuma	7.68	2.95	22.98875575	72.59610359	Installed; To be operational
46	AMCSCLED 20210206	Sinior Citizen Park, Opp Rameshwar Shopping Center Part 1,From Govindwadi to Isanpur Flyover Bridge	7.68	2.95	22.9798	72.59948	Installed; To be operational
47	AMCSCLED 20210207	Isanpur Vyayamshalam, Nr Smruti Mandir,Gokuldham Canal Road,Ghodasar	7.68	2.95	22.9747	72.61107	Installed; To be operational
48	AMCSCLED 20210208	Lambha Ward Parking Plot, Behind Mukhi ni Wadi, Isanpur Road, Nr. Isanpur Cross Road	7.68	2.95	22.97118	72.60532	Installed; To be operational
49	AMCSCLED 20210209	NearGeeta Mandir To Jamalpur Bridge Jata Dekhay Te Rite Khodiyaar Mata Na Mandir Ni Baju Ma	7.68	2.95	23.01182283	72.58663271	Installed; To be operational
50	AMCSCLED 20210210	Corner of Narotaamdash Zaveri Hall, Jamalpur Bridge Thi Paldi Tarf Jata Dekhay Te Rite Right Side	7.68	2.95	23.01297759	72.56803896	Installed; To be operational
51	AMCSCLED 20210211	Corner of manekbagh society, garden under, Shivranjni thi naheru Nagar Jata	7.68	2.95	23.02229371	72.54031096	Installed; To be operational
52	AMCSCLED 20210212	On Corner of Ever Bright Flat, Opp Darshan Clinic, From Vadaj junction to Ranip GSRTC Bus Stand	7.68	2.95	23.06415	72.57154	Installed; To be operational
53	AMCSCLED 20210213	On Corner of Nava Vadaj Community Hall, Opp Aanganwadi, R.H.Patel Collage Road	7.68	2.95	23.07239	72.56912	Installed; To be operational
54	AMCSCLED 20210215	Parking Plot, stadium Road	7.68	2.95	23.05789	72.5696	Installed; To be operational



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
55	AMCSCLED 20210216	Purshottamnagar AMTS Bus Stop, Janak Medical Store I-Land, Beside Nava Vadaj Circle	7.68	2.95	23.06177	72.56709	To be Installed; Location may be changed
56	AMCSCLED 20210217	Opp Navya motors, From Akhbarnagar Circle to Pragatinagar Circle	7.68	2.95	23.06549	72.55708	To be Installed; Location may be changed
57	AMCSCLED 20210218	Kadia Chawl, Nr Jawahar Chowk Public Toilet, Chandkheda	7.68	2.95	23.09021	72.58529	Installed; To be operational
58	AMCSCLED 20210219	Sarkhej Ward Open Plot, Opp P.Bhagat Tarachand, 100ft Anandnagar road	7.68	2.95	23.01184	72.50943	Installed; To be operational
59	AMCSCLED 20210220	Open Plot, Nr. Sindh Automative, Prernatirth Derasar Road	7.68	2.95	23.01698	72.51812	To be Installed; Location may be changed
60	AMCSCLED 20210221	Aryabhumi Developers, Batak Circle, Beside Ele. Pole No. BAJ/40002, On Corner of M.G Farm	7.68	2.95	23.01707	72.52282	To be Installed; Location may be changed
61	AMCSCLED 20210222	The Hyundai Service Center, Indus near the building, eematiesa Bus Stand, next to an electric pole No50819, Sindhu Bhavan Road	7.68	2.95	23.04049	72.50284	To be Installed; Location may be changed
62	AMCSCLED 20210223	Casa South Gate on the sidewalk, in front of Sight Vegetable, Vastrapur	7.68	2.95	23.04254	72.52431	Installed; To be operational
63	AMCSCLED 20210224	Ramapir sevatrastani front, towards the way of gamut, Vastrapur esajihaive, on the sidewalk	7.68	2.95	23.04457	72.51809	Installed; To be operational
64	AMCSCLED 20210227	Opp Shilp Aaron, Nr. Corner of Marutinandan Kathiyawadi	7.68	2.95	23.03943	72.51019	To be Installed; Location may be changed
65	AMCSCLED 20210228	On Corner of Yash Arian, on Corner of Reliance Mart	7.68	2.95	23.05201	72.53803	Installed; To be operational
66	AMCSCLED 20210229	Kamal Farm, Ambli Road	7.68	2.95	23.02849	72.48854	To be Installed; Location may be changed
67	AMCSCLED 20210230	Rajpath Rangoli Road, Beside Kali bari Temple, Ambli	7.68	2.95	23.03623	72.4804	Installed; To be operational
68	AMCSCLED 20210231	Beside Pearl Women Hospital, Bagban Parti plot Road	7.68	2.95	23.05371	72.5012	Installed; To be operational



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
69	AMCSCLED 20210233	Victoria Gardens near the end Ellisbridge	7.68	2.95	23.02187	72.5783	Installed; To be operational
70	AMCSCLED 20210234	Nr Sardarbag Garden Gate, At the End of Sardar Bridge, Op Amul Parlour	7.68	2.95	23.02741684	72.57898372	Installed; To be operational
71	AMCSCLED 20210235	Descending to Sarangpur bridge, Machiswali Chawl, Gomtipur	7.68	2.95	NA	NA	To be Installed; Location may be changed
72	AMCSCLED 20210236	Opp N.C.C Head Quarters, At the End of Happy Street, Nr Wall, Nr Law Garden Small Window	7.68	2.95	23.02624	72.56215	Installed; To be operational
73	AMCSCLED 20210237	Happy Street Second End, On Trikoniya Garden, in Front of Law garden Gate	7.68	2.95	23.02478	72.55979	Installed; To be operational
74	AMCSCLED 20210238	Inside Parimal Garden, Nr Existing Publicity Board, Opp Shyam Yuno Sergical	7.68	2.95	23.0196572	72.55717669	Installed; To be operational
75	AMCSCLED 20210239	Mangalya Society, In Front Of Vasupujya Banglow No.15, Opp Uni Beauty Parlour, Nehrunagar GSTRC Road	7.68	2.95	23.02236	72.53944	Installed; To be operational
76	AMCSCLED 20210240	University Corner, Opp L.D, Opp Chaa ni Kitli	7.68	2.95	23.03674	72.53687	To be Installed; Location may be changed
77	AMCSCLED 20210241	Navrang Circle, Opp Jagdish Motors Finance, Trikoniya Footpath	7.68	2.95	23.04764	72.55676	Installed; To be operational
78	AMCSCLED 20210242	Chandkheda Gam BRTS, Opp Sopan Appartment	7.68	2.95	23.11696	72.58254	Installed; To be operational
79	AMCSCLED 20210243	On Shore Of Chandlodia Lake, Nr Veer Krupa jewelers	7.68	2.95	23.08309	72.5529	Installed; To be operational
80	AMCSCLED 20210244	Prabhat Chowk, Nr Fountain, After Ele. Pole	7.68	2.95	23.06804	72.54415	Installed; To be operational
81	AMCSCLED 20210246	Opp Medilink Hospital, Nr. Jain Derasar, Beside Sajavat Arc Light	7.68	2.95	23.01805	72.53018	Installed; To be operational
82	AMCSCLED 20210247	RTO Circle, Inside Of Trikoniya Garden, Op Himalaya Elanza	7.68	2.95	23.06855	72.58131	Installed; To be operational
83	AMCSCLED 20210248	Nehrunagar Circle, inside Trikoniya Garden, Manekbag Road	7.68	2.95	23.02205	72.54295	To be Installed; Location may be changed



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
84	AMCSCLED 20210250	Outside Tanishq Jewellery, Opp Zaveri & Co., C.G. Road	7.68	2.95	23.0291284	72.5581466	To be Installed; Location may be changed
85	AMCSCLED 20210251	Outside Skechers, Footpath Par, opposite Aniket Building, CG Road, Done, Need CG Road Permission, WZ<	7.68	2.95	23.0334611	72.5602233	To be Installed; Location may be changed
86	AMCSCLED 20210252	Swastic Cross Road, Outside Orra Jewellery, C.G Road	7.68	2.95	23.0364928	72.5609911	To be Installed; Location may be changed
87	AMCSCLED 20210253	Outside Hetarth Party plot, Science City Road	7.68	2.95	23.0756467	72.5086813	Installed; To be operational
88	AMCSCLED 20210256	NWZ Parking Plot, AMC, SG Highway	7.68	2.95	23.1009724	72.53194448	To be Installed; Location may be changed
89	AMCSCLED 20210260	Smart Toilet Ni Aagad, Corporate Ni plot Ni Ander,Sindhubhavan Road	7.68	2.95	23.04225809	72.4867392	To be Installed; Location may be changed
90	AMCSCLED 20210261	Shree Mahakali Mandir Na Aagad, Service Road Par, SG Highway	7.68	2.95	23.0070432	72.5013291	To be Installed; Location may be changed
91	AMCSCLED 20210262	Out Side of Toyota, near Jolly Moter, SG Highway	7.68	2.95	23.0014727	72.4996024	To be Installed; Location may be changed
92	AMCSCLED 20210264	IIM Cross Road, Opposite Blind People Associates, Ilm road, Vastrapur	7.68	2.95	23.0341109	72.5353951	Installed; To be operational
93	AMCSCLED 20210106	Near Hotel Lemon tree, riverfront Road Uper, Sidi Ni Baju Ma	7.68	2.95	23.0292293	72.5758154	To be Installed; Location may be changed
94	AMCSCLED 20210107	Riverfront New Footover Bridge Bane Che A Side, Round Ma	7.68	2.95	23.0133229	72.5770391	To be Installed; Location may be changed
95	AMCSCLED 20210110	Near Ghandhiwas AMTS Bus Stand, HP Petrol pump Ni Opposite, Stadium Taraf Jata	7.68	2.95	23.0890531	72.5913413	To be Installed; Location may be changed
96	AMCSCLED 20210111	Outside Narendra Modi Stadium, Motera Stadium road	7.68	2.95	23.0944787	72.5955115	To be Installed; Location may be changed



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
97	AMCSCLED 20210112	Opposite Dr. Nancy dental clinic, Near Hargovan park society, Motera Stadium Road	7.68	2.95	23.1021190	72.6017731	Installed; To be operational
98	AMCSCLED 20210113	Near Furniture Point, Footpath Na Corner Super, Motera Stadium road, New CG Road	7.68	2.95	23.1051911	72.6029047	Installed; To be operational
99	AMCSCLED 20210115	Near Hotel Jaunat Inn, Tapovan Circle This Ashok Vihar Circle Taraf Jata Left Side, New CG ROAD	7.68	2.95	23.1113491	72.6050454	To be Installed; Location may be changed
100	AMCSCLED 20210116	Near Gwalia Sweet, Outside Of North Plaza Building, New Maruti Tenament Amts Bus Stop Ni Pase, Chandkheda Road	7.68	2.95	23.1026402	72.5942824	To be Installed; Location may be changed
101	AMCSCLED 20210117	AMC Na Plot Ma, Opposite Adani CNG Petrol pump, Shastri Nagar Under Bridge This Jata Right Site, Naranpura	7.68	2.95	23.0655067	72.5570419	To be Installed; Location may be changed
102	AMCSCLED 20210119	Beside Prahlad Nagar Traffic Both, Opposite Honest, Nears Sapath V, SG Highway	7.68	2.95	23.0117185	72.5022005	Installed; To be operational
103	AMCSCLED 20210120	Opposite Reliance digital, corner of dev atelier, Dear Circle, 100 feet Aanand Nagar road, Prahlad Nagar	7.68	2.95	23.0128285	72.5147917	Installed; To be operational
104	AMCSCLED 20210121	Shyamal Cross Road, Opposite Dharmdev Infrastructure LTD, Shyamal	7.68	2.95	23.0148220	72.5307509	To be Installed; Location may be changed
105	AMCSCLED 20210122	Mansi Circle, I Lend Ni Ander, Opposite HP Petrol pump, Judges Bungalow Road	7.68	2.95	23.0316990	72.5251883	To be Installed; Location may be changed
106	AMCSCLED 20210123	Corner Of Malav Talav, Jivraj Mehta Marg, Vashna	7.68	2.95	23.0075509	72.5389383	Installed; To be operational
107	AMCSCLED 20210124	Near Zansi Ki Rani Brts Bus Stop, opposite LIC Maidan, Small Garden Ni Ander, Shivranjani Thi Naheru Nagar Jata Dekhay Te Rite Right Side	7.68	2.95	23.02305249	72.53514234	To be Installed; Location may be changed
108	AMCSCLED 20210125	Out Side One World West, opposite Shivalik Satymev Building, Vakil Saheb Bridge Pase, Sardar Patel Ring road, Aambli	7.68	2.95	23.0254121	72.4769961	Installed; To be operational



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
109	AMCSCLED 20210126	Municipal building, CG Road	7.68	2.95	23.03426486	72.56036282	To be Installed; Location may be changed
110	AMCSCLED 20210127	Opposite indian Oil Petrol Pump, Shyamal Road	7.68	2.95	23.01934157	72.53034957	Installed; To be operational
111	AMCSCLED 20210128	Opposite Prahlaad Nagar Garden, Corner Of Salse india	7.68	2.95	23.01178796	72.50681251	Installed; To be operational
112	AMCSCLED 20210129	Outside Sukan Mall, Phone wale, Sukan Mall For Way	7.68	2.95	23.07171052	72.51681916	Installed; To be operational
113	AMCSCLED 20210130	Kargil Petrol Pump, near Empire Doctor House, SG Highway	7.68	2.95	23.07677779	72.52497744	Installed; To be operational
114	AMCSCLED 20210131	Sports Complex Ni Tikit Bari Pase, Sardar Bridge Thi Sports Club Taraf Jata, Garden Na Bhag Ma	7.68	2.95	23.00902167	72.57116642	To be Installed; Location may be changed
115	AMCSCLED 20210134	Sardar Bridge Ni Pase , Jeep Line Sidi Ni Bajuma	7.68	2.95	23.00985273	72.57584956	To be Installed; Location may be changed
116	AMCSCLED 20210135	Elise Bridge Down Streem Ma	7.68	2.95	23.01983467	72.57714104	To be Installed; Location may be changed
117	AMCSCLED 20210136	Subhash Bridge Approach Pase, RF Road	7.68	2.95	23.06300645	72.58598495	To be Installed; Location may be changed
118	AMCSCLED 20210137	Didhchi Bridge Pase, Dashama Na Mandir Ni Same	7.68	2.95	23.05541179	72.57676151	To be Installed; Location may be changed
119	AMCSCLED 20210138	Udashin Ashram na Corner Par	7.68	2.95	23.04585084	72.57276904	To be Installed; Location may be changed
120	AMCSCLED 20210139	Nehru Bridge Pase	7.68	2.95	23.02638778	72.57320758	To be Installed; Location may be changed
121	AMCSCLED 20210203	Satadhar Cross Road	7.68	2.95	23.0130735	72.5687748	Installed; To be operational
122	AMCSCLED 20210214	Nehrunagar Police Booth - Vastrapur	7.68	2.95	23.039793	72.527965	Installed; To be operational



SR	UPIN	Location	W Mt	H Mt	Lat	Long	Status
123	AMCSCLED 20210225	Near Science City BRTS Bus Stand, Science City Road	7.68	2.95	23.0803572	72.4999417	Installed; To be operational
124	AMCSCLED 20210226	Memco Cross Road BRTS	7.68	2.95	23.0130352	72.5687914	Installed; To be operational
125	AMCSCLED 20210232	Ashok Mill BRTS	7.68	2.95	23.0130369	72.5687899	Installed; To be operational
126	AMCSCLED 20210245	Zundal Circle BRTS	7.68	2.95	23.0130791	72.568754	Installed; To be operational

^{*}Any change in the above locations shall be notified before such changes made.

